

Zoom Recording of our Meeting

[https://us06web.zoom.us/rec/share/IABALPsR6sctYWqBBJL0j3tNV9cGpG7ZBSP7gXYW3uv4lpwpK8zpkdzs1\\_4lnsXS.kYIBVFailX8nZJve](https://us06web.zoom.us/rec/share/IABALPsR6sctYWqBBJL0j3tNV9cGpG7ZBSP7gXYW3uv4lpwpK8zpkdzs1_4lnsXS.kYIBVFailX8nZJve)  
Passcode: ^4@8c5cM

**Secretary's Notes in Purple**

- **PTA MEETING**
- **AGENDA**
- **Date:** 10/13/2022
- **Time:** 10:00AM
- **Facilitator:** Shannon Papoulias – PTA President
- Board members
- Shannon Papoulias, PTA President | June Deng, VP Membership | ChunXue Ren, VP Fundraising | Allison Horton, Treasurer | Ember Taylor, Secretary | Dan Phillips, Principal

| Time    | Item  | Owner             |
|---------|---|-------------------|
| 10:00AM | Welcome – Call to Order   | Shannon Papoulias |
| 10:02AM | Approval of last meetings minutes – September 2022<br>Minutes will be reviewed on screen and must be approved by quorum vote<br><b>Chun should be added to attendance</b> | Shannon Papoulias |
| 10:05AM | Principals Report<br><b>858 Students</b>  | Dan Phillips      |

|         |   |                   |
|---------|---|-------------------|
| 10:15AM | <p>Presidents Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcome and Thank You</li> <li>• Upcoming PTA Events</li> </ul> <p>Book Fair<br/>Read-A-Thon<br/>Movie Night <a href="#">Minions Rise of Gru</a><br/>Spooktacular Stroll <a href="#">10/30 5:30-9pm</a>, Business will bring tables and candies, will need some helpers to clean up, 33 sponsor/business coming, LeMan Farms-donating Pumpkins for carving–Pick Up TBA possibly <a href="#">10/26</a> in the Kiss and Ride line in afternoon, <a href="#">Empanadas truck will be there</a><br/>Membership Drive</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• New Business/Ideas</li> </ul> <p>Paint Night?</p> | Shannon Papoulias |
| 10:30AM | <p>Treasurer's Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• September Bank Reconciliation</li> <li>• Budget to Actual<br/><a href="#">STEAM team recently used funds</a></li> </ul>  | Allison Horton    |
| 10:40AM | <p>VP of Fundraising Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Read-a-thon-Monday kick Off, Activities coming out w/Tuesday Folder, 40 students already signed up and donations received</a></li> </ul> <p><a href="#">Shoe Drive working out kinks w/ Principal Dan, should bring in \$1000</a></p> <p><a href="#">Grant- Family Reading response was turned in, should hear in December if we will receive the funding, this grant supports literacy in our school</a></p>  | Chun Ren          |
| 10:50AM | <p>VP Membership Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• # of members so far<br/><a href="#">1150 Donations</a><br/><a href="#">38-teacher</a><br/><a href="#">3-Kinder</a><br/><a href="#">16 Bronze</a><br/><a href="#">19 Silver</a><br/><a href="#">20 Gold</a></li> <li>• Plans for a membership drive <a href="#">November- take advantage of Holiday Spirit, Winning class w/ most new memberships will get a Pizza Party w/ Principal week before Winter Break, QR code made available at Movie Night, Friendly Competition w/ Daniel's Run</a></li> <li>• Membership merchandise is here!</li> </ul>   | June Deng,        |

---

Distribution happening this week, teacher's lunchbox still coming

---

Committee Reports

- Kimberly Loyd, Community Outreach Chair [Fruit of the Vine Networking w/ John Staley](#), built new relationships/ and met w/ new Sponsorships

Families can sponsor PES, and look if their Employer offers Sponsorship program

Please Email Kimberly with requests for our PTA events/Chairs so that we can get business donations to cover more costs and support our local community

10:55AM

- Debra Kazemi, Staff Appreciation Chair
- Open Roles – Spirit Wear Chair and Family Night Out

Tricia Suri- Superintendent Meeting 10/17 6:30-7:30 @ Fairfax HS, Childcare and light refreshment provided, Door 23 Choral room K104 Stadium side  
RSVP using Community Conversation Link -- <https://www.fcps.edu/blog/superintendent-community-conversations>

---

11:00AM Adjournment

---

